

Janata Bank PLC.

Divisional Office, Rangpur

Parjatan More, R.K. Road Rangpur Phone: +88-02589967725, 02589967336

E-Mail: rangpur@janatabank-bd.com, Website: jb.com.bd

INVITATION FOR TENDER

Date: 23 April 2024

Sealed tenders are invited under the provisions of the Public Procurement Rules-2008 for the Goods and related Services and under the terms and conditions outlined below and detailed in the Tender Document:

	ervices and under the terms and conditions outlined below and detailed in the Tender Document:						
1.	Tender Ref. : JBL/RDO/IT/LTM-1/WS/2024/853, Date-23.04.2024						
2.	Tender Name	:	SUPPLY & INSTALLATION OF 16 UNITS COMPUTER WORKSTATION FOR VARIOUS BRANCHES/OFFICE OF JANATA BANK PLC., DIVISIONAL OFFICE, RANGPUR ON TURN KEY BASIS.				
3.	Tender Method	:	LIMITED TENDERING METHOD(LTM)				
4.	LOT	:	Lot Number	SL	Item	Quantity	
			LOT-1	a)	Computer Workstation	16 Units	
5.	Time for completion of delivery	:	, ,		the date of contract signature		
6.	Eligibility of Tenderers	:	distributor/reseller business experience installing, commiss to different organized. Must have stroequipped service of maintenance and seaddress shall not be 6.3 The participating and must quote all basis and contract on the accepted.	/Bonafede ce and at ioning, ope zation/bank ong presend cell manne support for e considere ng compan the items i will also be	the developer/manufactur supplier having minimum 2 least 1(one) year specific experating of similar goods and process in Bangladesh in multi-user and support offices in Dha by adequately qualified to the proposed Goods and Served as established offices. It was a content of the proposals for the nation that/those lot(s). Evaluation awarded Lot by Lot basis. Particular of the least 120 (One huntender.	(two) years of overall perience of supplying, oviding support service environment. ka/Rangpur with well-echnical personnel for vices. Floating or home items in any or all lots will be done Lot by Lot tial offer for any lot will	
7.	Name and address of the Office(s) Selling Tender Document	:	between 10.00 a.m	n. and 4.00	Office Rangpur, RK Road, Pa p.m. on all working days. Inte e of the Bank. (Website: <u>www.</u>	erested Tenderers may	
8.	Last Date and Time for Submission of Tenders	:	07 May 2024 within 3.00 P.M.				
9.	Name and address of the Office(s) Receiving and Opening Tenders.		Parjatan More, Ran	ngpur.	anata Bank PLC., Divisional Of	fice Rangpur, RK Road,	
10.	Date and Time for	:	07 May 2024 withir				
	Opening of Tenders		Tenderer's authoriz	zed represe	entative(s) are allowed to atter	nd, if any.	
11.	Special Instructions	:	 a. The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the Tender proceedings without showing any reason. b. If any 'force majeure' situation arises in the specified date mentioned in the tender data sheet or/and invitation for tender, the event will take on the next working date. 				



(Md. Zafor Iqbal)

Assistant General Manager Janata Bank PLC. Divisional Office, Rangpur



Janata Bank PLC.

Divisional Office, Rangpur

Parjatan More, R.K. Road Rangpur Tel: +88-02589967725, +88-02589962109, +88-02589962394

E-Mail: rangpur@janatabank-bd.com

Website: jb.com.bd

PROCUREMENT METHOD: LIMITED TENDERING METHOD (LTM)

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF

SUPPLY & INSTALLATION OF 16 UNITS WORKSTATION FOR VARIOUS BRANCHES/OFFICE OF JANATA BANK PLC., DIVISIONAL OFFICE, RANGPUR ON TURN KEY BASIS.

Only Enlisted Vendors of ICTD-System, Janata Bank PLC., Head Office, Dhaka for the year of 2024, Category-1 are eligible to participate in this Tender Except those Vendor who has allegation significantly Rangpur division & any Divisional Office of Janata Bank.

Invitation for Tender: JBL/RDO/IT/LTM-1/WS/2024/853;

Issued on: Date-23.04.2024;

N.B: Product Must be delivered from the ready available stock

The deadline for submission of Tender before 3.00 PM on 07-05-2024

[Special Instruction: Please read the Tender Documents Minutely & Fill the PG-2-1, PG-2-2 & PG-2-3 Very carefully as required. Any kind of modification or Deviation will be treated as non-responsive without further notification]

Tender Document Issued To:
Date:

Table of Contents

Section	on 1. Ins	structions to Tenderers	4
A.	General		4
	1.	Scope of Tender	
	2.	Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive or Coercive Practices	4
	3.	Eligible Tenderers	4
В.	Tender	Document	5
	4.	Clarification of Tender Documents	
	5.	Addendum to Tender Documents	
C.	Tondor	Preparation	_
C.	6.	Contents of Tender	
	7.	Tender Prices	
	8.	Tender Currency	
	9.	Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods and Related services	
	10.	Technical Criteria	
	11.	Validity Period of Tender	6
	12.	Tender Security	
		Form of Tender security	
	14.	Forfeiture of Tender Security	6
D.	Tender	Submission	6
		Deadline for Submission of tenders	
F	Tender	Opening and Evaluation	6
	16	Tender Opening	6
	17.	Evaluation of Tenders	7
	18.	Preliminary Examination Technical Examinations & Responsiveness	7
	19.	Technical Examinations & Responsiveness	7
	20	Clarification on Tender	7
	21.	Correction of Arithmetical Errors	8
	22.	Financial Evaluation	8
	23.	Price Comparison	8
	24.	Negotiation	8 ه
		Post-qualification	
F.		t Award	
		Notification of Award	
		Performance Security	
		Validity of Performance Security	
		Contract Signing	
		Right to Complain	
<i></i>		-	
Sectio	on 2.	Tender Data Sheet	10
A.	Genera	l	10
В	Tender	Document	10
	•	tion of Tender	
D.	Submiss	sion of Tender	10
E.	Opening	g and Evaluation of Tenders	10
Section	on 3	General Conditions of Contract	11
555110	<i>711 3 .</i> 1.	Definitions	
	2.	Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive or Coercive Practices	
	3.	Documents Forming the Contract & the order of precedence	
	4.	Assignment of Rights	
	5.	Supplier's Responsibilities	
	6.	Procuring Entity's Responsibilities	
	7.	Acceptance	12

8.	. Contract Price	13
9.	. Transportation	13
10	0. Terms of Payment	13
1:	1. Performance Security	13
12	2. Inspections & Tests	13
13	3. Warranty	13
14	4. Delays in Delivery and Extensions of Time	13
15	5. Liquidated Damages	13
16	6. Termination for Default	14
17	7. Contract Amendment	14
18	8. Settlement of Disputes	14
Section 4.	Particular Conditions of Contract	15
Section 5.	Tender Forms & Contract Forms	15
Tender Si	ubmission Letter (Form PG2 – 1)	16
Price Sch	edule for Goods & Related Services (Form PG2-2)	17
Specificat	tions Submission and Compliance Sheet (Form PG2-3)	18
Notificati	ion of Award (Form PG2-5)	19
Contract	Agreement (Form PG2 - 6)	20
Bank Gua	arantee for Performance Security (Form PG2 – 7)	21
Section 6.	Schedule of Requirements	22
Section 7.	Technical Specifications	23

Section 1. Instructions to Tenderers

A. General

- 1. Scope of Tender
- 1.1 The Procuring Entity, as indicated in the Tender Data Sheet (TDS) wishes to issues these Tender Documents for the supply of Goods, and Related Services incidental thereto, detailed in Section 6: Schedule of Requirements.
- 2. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive or Coercive Practices
- 2.1 The Government requires that Procuring Entities, as well as Tenderers and Suppliers shall, during the Procurement proceedings and the execution of Contracts under public funds, ensure-
 - (a) strict compliance with the provisions of Section 64 of the Public Procurement Act 2006 (Act 24 of 2006);
 - (b) abiding by the code of ethics as mentioned in the Rule127 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008;
 - (c) that neither it's any officer nor any staff or any other agents or intermediaries working on its behalf engages in any practice as detailed in the Rule 127.
- 2.2 If corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices of any kind determined by the Procuring Entity against any Tenderer alleged to have carried out such practices, the Procuring Entity shall -
 - (a) exclude the concerned Tenderer from further participation in the particular Procurement proceeding; or
 - (b) reject any recommendation for award that had been proposed for that concerned Tenderer or;
 - (c) Declare at its discretion, the concerned Tenderer to be ineligible to participate in further Procurement proceedings, either indefinitely or for a specific period of time.

3. Eligible Tenderers

3.1 Only Enlisted Vendors of ICTD-System, JBL, HO, Dhaka for the year of 2024, Category-1 are eligible to participate in this Tender

- 3.1 In case of **Open Tendering Method**, invitation for Tenders is open to all potential Tenderers.
- 3.2 The Tenderer shall have the legal capacity to enter into the Contract.
- 3.3 Tenderers and all parties constituting the Tenderer shall not have a conflict of interest pursuant to Rule 55 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008.
- 3.4 The Tenderer in its own name or its other names or also in the case of its Persons in different names, shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices as stated under ITT Clause 2.
- 3.5 The Tenderer is solvent, e.g., the Tenderer is financially capable to perform the contract for the proposed Procurement.
- 3.6 The Tenderer shall have fulfilled its obligations to pay taxes under the provisions of laws and regulations of Bangladesh

B. Tender Document

- 4. Clarification of Tender Documents
- 4.1 A prospective Tenderer requiring any clarification of the Tender Document shall contact the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity's address indicated in the **TDS** before two-third of time allowed for preparation and submission of Tender elapses.
- 5. Addendum to Tender Documents
- 5.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity on its own initiative or in response to a clarification request in writing from a Tenderer, may revise the Tender Document by issuing an addendum pursuant to Rule 95 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008.

C. Tender Preparation

- 6. Contents of Tender
- 6.1 The Tender prepared by the Tenderer shall comprise the following:
 - (a) Tender Submission Letter *(Form PG2-1)* as furnished in Section 4: Tender Forms, which shall be completed without any alterations to its format, filling in all blank spaces with the information requested, failing which the Tender may be considered as non-responsive as being incomplete;
 - (b) The completed Price Schedule for Goods and Related Services (Form PG2-2);
 - (c) Tender Security as stated under ITT Clause 12 & 13;
 - (d) The completed Specifications Submission and Compliance Sheet (Form PG2-3);
 - (e) Written confirmation authorising the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer (Attachment 1 of Form PG2-1);
 - (f) A certificate issued by the competent authority stating that the Tenderer is a Tax payer having valid Tax identification Number (TIN) and VAT registration number (as applicable);
 - (g) Valid Trade License;

- 7. Tender Prices
- 7.1 Tenders are being invited either for one or more items on an 'item-by-item' basis or a single lot or for a number of lots on 'lot-by-lot' basis, as specified in the TDS.
- 7.2 All lots or items as listed in Section 6: Schedule of Requirements must be listed and priced separately on the Price Schedule following the Form PG2-2. The price to be quoted in the Tender Submission Letter shall be the total price of the Tender
- 7.3 All applicable taxes, custom duties, VAT and other levies payable by the Contractor under the Contract shall be included in the unit rates, prices and the total Tender price submitted by the Tenderer
- 8. Tender Currency
- 8.1 All prices shall be quoted in Bangladesh Taka.

- Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Goods and Related services
- 9.1 To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Tender Documents, the Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender the documentary evidence that the Goods and Related services conform to the technical specifications and standards in Section 7, Technical Specifications.
- 10. Technical Criteria
- 10.1 The completed Specifications Submission and Compliance Sheet details the minimum specification of the goods required. The goods offered must meet this specification, but no credit will be given for exceeding the specification.
- 11. Validity Period of Tender
- 11.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the period specified in the **TDS** after the date of Tender submission deadline prescribed by the Procuring Entity.
- 11.2 A Tender valid for a period shorter than that specified shall be considered as non-responsive.
- 12. Tender Security
- 12.1 Tender Security as specified in **TDS**.
- 13. Form of Tender security
- 13.1 The Tender Security shall be at the Tenderer's option, be either in the form of a bank draft or pay order.
- 13.2 The Tender Security may be in the form of an irrevocable bank guarantee issued by a scheduled Bank of Bangladesh, in the format (Form PG2-4) furnished in Section 5: Tender and Contract Forms.
- 13.3 The Tender Security shall remain valid for at least twenty-eight (28) days beyond the expiry date of the Tender Validity.
- 13.4 Tender not accompanied by a valid Tender Security shall be considered as non-responsive.
- 14. Forfeiture of Tender Security
- 14.1 The Tender security pursuant to Rule 25 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008 may be forfeited if a Tenderer:
 - (a) withdraws its Tender after opening of Tenders but within the validity of the Tender; or
 - (b) refuses to accept a Notification of Award; or
 - (c) fails to furnish performance security; or
 - (d) refuses to sign the Contract; or
 - (e) does not accept the correction of the Tender price following the correction of arithmetic errors

D. Tender Submission

- 15. Deadline for Submission of tenders
- 15.1 Tenders shall be delivered to the Procuring Entity at the address specified in the **TDS** and no later than the date and time specified in the **TDS**. Late submissions will be not be considered.

E. Tender Opening and Evaluation

- 16. Tender Opening
- 16.1 Tenders shall be opened pursuant to Rule 97 following steps in Part D of Schedule IV of The Public Procurement Rule, 2008 as specified in the **TDS** but no later than **ONE HOUR** after expiry of the submission date line.

17. Evaluation of Tenders

- 17.1 The Tender Evaluation Committee (TEC) may consider a Tender as responsive in the Evaluation, only if it is submitted in compliance with the mandatory requirements set out in the Tender Document. The evaluation process should begin immediately after tender opening following four steps:
 - Preliminary Examination; (a)
 - Technical Examinations and Responsiveness;
 - Financial evaluation and price comparison; (c)
 - Post-qualification of the lowest evaluated responsive Tenders. (d)

18. Preliminary **Examination**

- 18.1 The TEC shall **firstly** examine the Tenders to confirm that all documentation requested in ITT Clause 6 has been provided. Examination of the compliance, adequacy and authenticity of the documentary evidence may follow the order below:
 - verification of the completeness of the eligibility declaration in the Tender Submission Letter (Form PG2-1);
 - verification of the Trade License; (b)
 - (c) verification of the eligibility requirements as stated under ITT Clause 3;
 - (d) verification of the written authorization confirming the signatory of the Tenderer to commit the Tender has been attached with Tender Submission Letter (Form PG2-1);
 - Verification of the Tender Security, if applicable.
- 18.2 The TEC shall confirm that the above documents and information have been provided in the Tender and the completeness of the documents and compliance of instructions given in corresponding ITT Clauses shall be verified, failing which the tender shall be considered as non-responsive.

& Responsiveness

- **19. Technical Examinations** 19.1 Only those Tenders surviving preliminary examination need to be examined in this phase.
 - 19.2 **Secondly**, the TEC will examine the adequacy and authenticity of the documentary evidence which may follow the order below:
 - verification and examination of the documentary evidence and (a) completed Specification Submission Sheet (Form PG2-3) to establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the Tender Documents.
 - Verification and examination of the documentary evidence that (b) Tenderer has met all the requirements in regards to scope of Supply as stated under Section 6, Schedule of Requirements, without any material deviation or reservation.
 - 19.3 TEC may consider a Tender as responsive in the evaluation, only if comply with the mandatory requirements as stated under Clause 19.2

20. Clarification on Tender

- 20.1 The TEC may ask Tenderers for clarifications of their Tenders, including breakdowns of unit rates, in order to assist the examination and evaluation of the Tenders.
- 20.2 If a Tenderer does not provide clarifications of its Tender by the date and time set in the TEC's written request for clarification, its Tender shall not be considered in the evaluation.

21. Correction of **Arithmetical Errors**

- 21.1 The TEC shall correct any arithmetic errors that are discovered during the examination of Tenders, and shall promptly notify the concerned Tenderer(s) of any such correction(s) pursuant to Rule 98(11) of the Public Procurement Rule, 2008.
- 21.2 Any Tenderer that does not accept the correction of the Tender amount following correction of arithmetic errors as determined by the application of ITT Sub-Clause 21.1 shall be considered as non-responsive.

22. Financial Evaluation

- 22.1 Thirdly the TEC, pursuant to Rule 98 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008, will evaluate each Tender that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be responsive to the mandatory requirements set out in the Tender Document.
- 22.2 To evaluate a Tender in this stage, the Procuring Entity shall consider the following:
 - Verification and examination of the Price Schedule for Goods and (a) Related Services (Form PG2-2);
 - Evaluation will be done for each Item or lot by lot; (b)
 - (c) Adjustment for correction of arithmetical errors

23. Price Comparison

The TEC shall compare all responsive Tenders to determine the lowestevaluated Tender.

24. Negotiation

No negotiations shall be held during the Tender evaluation or award with the lowest or any other Tenderer pursuant to Rule 99 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008.

25. Post-qualification

After determining the lowest-evaluated responsive tender as sated under ITT Sub-Clause 23.1, the TEC pursuant to Rule 100 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008, shall carry out the Post-Qualification of the Tenderer.

F. **Contract Award**

26. Notification of Award

Prior to the expiry of the Tender validity period and within seven (7) working 26.1 days of receipt of the approval of the award by the Approving Authority, the Procuring Entity pursuant to Rule 102 of the public procurement Rules, 2008, shall issue the Notification of Award (NOA) to the successful Tenderer

27. Performance Security

- 27.1 The amount of Performance Security shall be 10% (Ten) of the Contract Price.
- 27.2 Within **Seven (7)** working days from the date of acceptance of the Notification of Award (NOA) but not later than the date specified therein, the successful Tenderer shall furnish the Performance Security.
- 27.3 The Performance Security shall be in the form of a Bank draft, pay order or an irrevocable Bank Guarantee in the format (Form PG2-7), issued by any scheduled bank of Bangladesh acceptable to the Procuring Entity.

Security

28. Validity of Performance 28.1 The Performance Security shall be required to be valid until a date twentyeight (28) days beyond the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations.

- 29. Authenticity of Performance Security
- 29.1 The Procuring Entity shall verify the authenticity of the Performance Security submitted by the successful Tenderer by sending a written request to the branch of the bank issuing the Pay Order, Bank Draft or irrevocable Bank Guarantee in specified format.
- 30. Contract Signing
- 30.1 Within fourteen **(14)** working days of the issuance of Notification of Award, the successful Tenderer and the Procuring Entity shall sign the contract provided that the Performance Security submitted by the Tenderer is found to be genuine.
- 31. Right to Complain
- 31.1 Any Tenderer has the right to complain if it has suffered or likely to suffer loss or damage due to a failure of a duty imposed on the Procuring Entity to fulfil its obligations in accordance with Section 29 of the Public Procurement Act 2006 and pursuant to Part 12 of Chapter Three of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008.



Section 2. Tender Data Sheet

Instructions for completing the Tender Data Sheet are provided, as needed, in the notes in italics and under lined mentioned for the relevant ITT clauses.

mentioned for the relevant ITT clauses.							
ITT Clause	T Clause Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the Instruction to Tenderers						
	A. General						
ITT 1.1	The Procuring Entity is: Janata Bank PLC., Divisional Office, Rangpur represented by Assistant General Manager.						
	The Name of the Tender is: SUPPLY & INSTALLATION OF 16 UNITS WORKSTATION FOR VARIOUS BRANCHES/OFFICE OF JANATA BANK PLC., DIVISIONAL OFFICE, RANGPUR ON TURN KEY BASIS.						
	Tender Ref: JBL/RDO/IT/LTM-1/WS/2024/853; Issued on: 23-04-2024						
	Lot No (One): 16 Pcs Computer Workstations.						
ITT 3.1	Only Enlisted Vendors of ICTD-System, JBL, HO, Dhaka for the year of 2024, Category-1 are eligible to participate in this Tender.						
	B. Tender Document						
ITT 4.1	For <u>clarification of Tender purposes</u> only, the Procuring Entity's address is:						
	Attention: Assistant General Manager						
	Address: Janata Bank PLC., Divisional Office, Parjatan More, R. K. Road, Rangpur						
Telephone: 02-589967725 Electronic mail address: rangpur@janatabank-bd.com							
							C. Preparation of Tender
ITT 7.1	Tenders are being invited for <i>Single lot</i> .						
ITT 11.1	The Tender validity period shall be 60 (sixty) days.						
ITT 12.1	Tender Security shall not be required						
	D. Submission of Tender						
ITT 15.1	For <u>Tender submission purposes</u> only, the Procuring Entity's address is:						
	Attention:						
	Assistant General Manager						
	Janata Bank PLC., Divisional Office, Rangpur						
Parjatan More, R.K. Road, Rangpur.							
	The deadline for submission of Tenders is 03.00 PM on 07 May 2024.						
	E. Opening of Tenders						
ITT 16.1	The Tender opening shall take place at:						
	Address: Janata Bank PLC., Divisional Office, Parjatan More, R. K. Road, Rangpur.						
	Date & Time: 07 May 2024 on 03:30 PM						

Section 3. General Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions

- 1.1 The following words and expressions shall have the meaning hereby assigned to them. Boldface type is used to identify the defined term:
 - (a) **Completion Schedule** means the fulfilment of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract;
 - (b) Contract Agreement means the Agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein;
 - (c) **Contract Documents** means the documents listed in the Contract Agreement, including any amendments thereto;
 - (d) Contract Price means the price stated in the Notification of Award and thereafter as adjusted in accordance with the provisions of the Contract;
 - (e) Day means calendar days unless otherwise specified as working days;
 - (f) **Delivery** means the transfer of ownership of the Goods from the Supplier to the Procuring Entity in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract;
 - (g) Goods means raw materials, products and equipment and objects in solid, liquid or gaseous form, electricity, and related Services if the value of such Services does not exceed that of the Goods themselves:
 - (h) **Government** means the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh;
 - Procuring Entity means an Entity having administrative and financial powers to undertake Procurement of Goods, Works or Services using public funds;
 - (j) **Related Services** means Services linked to the supply of Goods contracts;
 - (k) **Supplier** means a Person under contract with a Procuring Entity for the supply of Goods and related Services under the Act;
 - (I) Writing means communication written by hand or machine duly signed and includes properly authenticated messages by facsimile or electronic mail.

2. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive or Coercive Practices

- 2.1 The Government requires that Procuring Entities, as well as Tenderers and Suppliers shall, during the Procurement proceedings and the execution of Contracts under public funds, ensure-
 - (a) strict compliance with the provisions of Section 64 of the Public Procurement Act 2006 (Act 24 of 2006);
 - (b) abiding by the code of ethics as mentioned in the Rule127 of the Public Procurement Rules, 2008;
 - (c) that neither it's any officer nor any staff or any other agents or intermediaries working on its behalf engages in any practice as detailed in the Rule 127.
- 2.2 If corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices of any kind determined by the Procuring Entity against any Tenderer alleged to have carried out such practices, the Procuring Entity shall -
 - (a) exclude the concerned Tenderer from further participation in the particular Procurement proceeding; or
 - (b) reject any recommendation for award that had been proposed for that concerned Tenderer or;
 - (c) declare, at its discretion, the concerned Tenderer to be ineligible to participate in further Procurement proceedings, either indefinitely or for a specific period of time.

3. Documents Forming the Contract & the order of precedence

- 3.1 The following documents forming the Contract shall be in the following order of precedence, namely:
 - (a) the signed Contract Agreement;
 - (b) the Notification of Award;
 - (c) The Tender and the appendices to the Tender;
 - (d) Particular Conditions of Contract;
 - (e) General Conditions of Contract;
 - (f) Technical Specifications;
 - (g) Priced Schedule and schedule of requirements and;
 - (h) Other Documents as appropriate.

4. Assignment of Rights

- 4.1 The Supplier shall not assign his rights or obligations under the Contract, in whole or in part.
- 5. Supplier's Responsibilities
- 5.1 Delivery of the Goods and completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Section 6: Schedule of Requirements. The documents to be furnished by the Supplier shall be specified in the **PCC**
- 6. Procuring Entity's Responsibilities
- 6.1 The Procuring Entity shall pay the Supplier, in consideration of the provision of Goods and Related Services, the Contract Price under the provisions of the Contract at the times and manner prescribed in the Contract Agreement.

7. Acceptance

7.1 Acceptance by the Procuring Entity shall be completed in the form of an Acceptance Certificate, unless any defects in the supply, any damage during transportation or any failure to meet the required performance criteria of the supply.

- 7.2 The appropriate Technical Inspection and Acceptance Committee of the Procuring Entity must commence the inspection and acceptance process within twenty-four (24) hours from delivery of the goods, and shall complete the same as soon as practicable.
- 8. Contract Price
- 8.1 The Contract Price shall be specified in the **PCC**
- 9. Transportation
- 9.1 The Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination as specified in Section 6: Schedule of Requirements.
- **10.**Terms of Payment
- 10.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:

On Delivery and Acceptance: 100% percent of the Contract Price of the Goods delivered shall be paid after submission of documents specified in GCC Clause 5, supported by the Acceptance Certificate issued by the Procuring Entity as per GCC Clause 7

11. Performance Security

- 11.1 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring Entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 11.2 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring Entity and returned to the Supplier not later than Thirty (30) days following the date of Completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations as stated under GCC Clause 13, provided that there are no claims field against the supplier.

12. Inspections & Tests

- 12.1 The Procuring Entity shall have the right to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The supplier shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring Entity, carry out all such tests of the Goods and related services as are specified in the Contract.
- 13. Warranty
- 13.1 A warranty shall be required from the Supplier for a minimum period as may be specified in the **PCC.**

14. Delays in Delivery and Extensions of Time

- 14.1 The Supplier must deliver the Goods or perform the services procured within the period prescribed by the Procuring Entity, as specified in the Contract.
- 14.2 The Procuring may extend original contract time, the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by amendment of the Contract as stated under GCC Clause 17.

15. Liquidated Damages

15.1 Subject to the grant of time extensions by Procuring Entity, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods by the Date(s) of delivery and/or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring Entity shall, without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the **0.5 percent of the Contract Price** of the delayed Goods or unperformed Related Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction **(10% of the Total Contract Price)**. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Entity may terminate the Contract as stated under GCC Clause 16.

16. Termination for Default

- 16.1 The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract for default when any of the following conditions attends its implementation:
 - The Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the (a) Contract:
 - (b) If the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring Entity has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices, as stated under GCC Clause 2, in competing for or in executing the Contract;
 - When deductible amount due to liquidated damage reaches its (c) maximum as stated under GCC Clause 15.
- Termination of a contract for default is without prejudice to other remedies available to the Procuring Entity for breach of contract, such as payment of liquidated damages and other, if there are grounds for the latter.

17. Contract Amendment

- 17.1 Subject to applicable laws, no variation in or modification of the terms of this Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.
- 17.2 The Procuring Entity, in accordance with their Delegation of Financial Powers, may amend the Contract to reflect the changes introduced to the original terms and Conditions of the Contract.

18. Settlement of Disputes 18.1 Amicable Settlement:

The Procuring Entity and the Supplier shall use their best efforts to settle amicably all disputes arising out of or in connection with this Contract or its interpretation.

Section 4. Particular Conditions of Contract

Instructions for completing the Particular Conditions of Contract are provided, as needed, in the notes in italics mentioned for the relevant GCC clauses.

GCC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract	
GCC 5.1	The documents to be furnished by the Supplier as follows:	
	 a. Copies of Supplier's invoice showing goods' description, quantity, unit price, total amount; 	
	b. Supplier's warranty certificate (if any);	
GCC 8.1	The Contract price is: [Tenderer are requested to insert their offered contract Price]	
GCC 11	The amount of Performance Security shall be ten [10%] percent of the Contract Price.	
GCC 13.1	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: 03(Three) years full warranty with onsite support labour, parts & replacement. Replacement time maximum 15(Fifteen) days.	

Section 5. Tender Forms & Contract Forms

Form Title

Tender Forms

PG2 – 1 Tender Submission Letter

PG2 – 2 Price Schedule for Goods & Related Services

PG2 – 3 Specifications Submission and Compliance Sheet

Forms PG2-1 to PG2-4 comprises part of the Tender and should be completed as stated in ITT Clause 6.

Contract Forms

PG2 – 5 Notification of Award

PG2 – 6 Contract Agreement

PG2 – 7 Bank Guarantee for Performance Security

Forms PG2-5 to PG2-7 comprises part of the Contract.

Tender Submission Letter (Form PG2 – 1)

[This letter shall be completed and signed by the <u>Authorized Signatory</u> preferably on the Letter-Head pad of the Tenderer].

То:	Date:
Assistant General Manager	
Janata Bank PLC.	
Divisional Office	
Parjatan More, R. K. Road, Rangpur	
Invitation for Tender No: JBL/RDO/IT/LTM-1/WS/2	024/853; Issued on: 23-04-2024

In accordance with ITT Clauses 7, the following prices apply to our Tender:

The Tender Price is:	Taka [state amount in figures]	
(ITT Clause 7)	and Taka [state amount in words]	

In signing this letter, and in submitting our Tender, we also confirm that:

- a) our Tender shall be valid for the period stated in the Tender Document (ITT Sub-Clause 11.1)
 and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of
 that period;
- b) a Tender Security is attached in the form of a [pay order / bank draft /bank guarantee] in the amount stated in the Tender Document (ITT Clause 12) and valid for a period of 28 days beyond the Tender validity date;
- c) We, declare that we are eligible to participate in this Tender and meet the eligibility criteria specified in the Tender Document (ITT Clause 3);
- d) furthermore, we are aware of ITT Clause 2.2 concerning such practices and pledge not to indulge in such practices in competing for or in executing the Contract;
- e) We understand that your written Notification of Award shall become a binding Contract between us, until a formal Contract is prepared and executed.

Signature:

[insert signature of authorized representative of the Tenderer]

Name:

[insert full name of signatory with National ID]

In the capacity of:

[insert designation of signatory]

Duly authorized to sign the Tender for and on behalf of the Tenderer

Attachment 1: Written confirmation authorizing the above signatory (i.es) to commit the Tenderer

Price Schedule for Goods & Related Services (Form PG2-2)

Invitation for Tender No:	JBL/RDO/IT/LTM-1/WS/2024/853;	Date:	Issued on: 23-04-2024
Tender Lot No:	1	Lot Description:	[enter description as specified in Section 6]

A: PRICE OF GOODS (Including Spare Parts, Related Services if any) AND DELIVERY SCHEDULE

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Item No.	Description Of Item	Unit of Measurement	Quantity	Unit price	Total price	Point of Delivery as per Schedule of Requirement	Delivery Period Offered as per Schedule of
140.	Of item	I vicusurement	1/2	Tosil	(col. 4×5)	Requirement	Requirement
			// //	(Note1)		(Note2)	
1	Computer Workstation	PIECES	16	010			

Note 1: Price shall include all customs duties, VAT and other taxes already paid or payable if Contract is awarded and shall be delivered price in final destination or at point of delivery.

Note 2: The Tenderer will complete these columns as appropriate following the details specified in Section 6: Schedule of Requirements

Signature:	[insert signature of authorized representative of the Tenderer]			
Name:	[insert full name of signatory with National ID]			
In the capacity of:	[insert designation of signatory]			
Duly authorized to sign the Tender for and on behalf of the Tenderer				

Specifications Submission and Compliance Sheet (Form PG2-3)

Invitation for Tender No: JBL/RDO/IT/LTM-1/WS/2024/853; Date: 23-04-2024

Tender Lot No: One Lot [enter description as

Description: specified in Section 6]

Item No.	Name of Goods or Related Service	Country of Origin	Make and Model (when applicable)	Full Technical Specifications and Standards
1	2	3	4	5
	FOR GOODS			Note 1

Signature: [insert signature of authorized representative of

the Tenderer]

Name: [insert full name of signatory with National ID]

In the capacity of: [insert designation of signatory]

Duly authorized to sign the Tender for and on behalf of the Tenderer

Note 1: [The Tenderer should complete all the columns as required]

Notification of Award (Form PG2 - 5)

Contract N To:	o: Date:
[Name of (Contractor]
Services for [as corrected	tify you that your Tender dated [insert date] for the supply of Goods and related name of contract] for the Contract Price of Tk [state amount in figures and in words] and modified in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers, has been approved Procuring Entity].
You are thus	requested to take following actions:
i.	accept in writing the Notification of Award within Three (3) working days of its issuance pursuant to ITT Sub-Clause 26.1
ii.	furnish a Performance Security in the specified format and in the amount of Tk [state amount in figures and words], within Five (5) working days of acceptance of this Notification of Award but not later than (specify date), in accordance with ITT Clause 27
iii.	sign the Contract within Seven (7) working days of issuance of this Notification of Award but not later than <i>(specify date)</i> , in accordance with ITT Clause 30.
completion of	oceed with the execution of the supply of Goods and related Services only upon of the above tasks. You may also please note that this Notification of Award shall be formation of this Contract, which shall become binding upon you.
We attach th	e draft Contract and all other documents for your perusal and signature.
	Signed
	Duly authorized to sign for and on behalf of [name of Procuring Entity]
	Date:

Contract Agreement (Form PG2 - 6)

THIS AGREEMENT made the [day] day of [month] [year] between [name and address of Procuring Entity] (hereinafter called "the Procuring Entity") of the one part and [name and address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:

WHEREAS the Procuring Entity invited Tenders for certain goods and related services, viz, [brief description of goods and related services] and has accepted a Tender by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and related services in the sum of Taka [Contract Price in figures and in words] (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the General Conditions of Contract hereafter referred to.
- 2. The following documents forming the Contract shall be in the following order of precedence, namely:
 - (a) The signed Form of Contract Agreement;
 - (b) the Notification of Award
 - (c) The Tender and the appendices to the Tender
 - (d) Conditions of Contract;
 - (e) Technical Specifications;
 - (f) Price Schedules and Schedule of Requirements and;
 - (g) Other documents, if any
- 3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Entity to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity to provide the goods and related services and to remedy any defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 4. The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and related services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of Bangladesh on the day, month and year first written above.

	For the Procuring Entity:	For the Supplier:
Signature		
Print Name		
Title		
In the presence of Name Address		

Bank Guarantee for Performance Security (Form PG2 – 7)

[this is the format for the Performance Security to be issued by a scheduled bank of Bangladesh in accordance with ITT Clauses 27,28 & 29]

Contract No:	Date:
To:	
[Name and address of Procuring Entity	y]
PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No: [insert	t Performance Guarantee number]
undertaken, pursuant to Contract No [re]	of supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has eference number of Contract] dated [date of Contract] he supply of [description of goods and related services]
Furthermore, we understand that, according to a performance guarantee.	ding to your conditions, Contracts must be supported
without cavil or argument, any sum or samount in figures and in words] upon red by a written statement that the Supplie	ne of bank] hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you, sums not exceeding in total an amount of Tk [insert ceipt by us of your first written demand accompanied er is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Contract e or show grounds or reasons for your demand of the
	dity of guarantee], consequently, we must receive at d for payment under this guarantee on or before that
[Signatures of authorized representatives of the	bank]
Signature	Seal

Section 6. Schedule of Requirements

Invitation for T ender No:	JBL/RDO/IT/LTM-1/WS/2024/853	Date: 23-04-2024

	A. List of Goods & Related services and Delivery Schedule				
Item No.	Description of Item	Unit of Measurement	Qty	Point of Delivery	Delivery Period Required (from date of contract signature in weeks)
1	2	3	4	5	6
Lot No	o 1:				
01	Computer WorkStation	Pieces Pieces	06	Janata Bank PLC., Divisional Office, Rangpur Parjotan More, R.K Road, Rangpur. Md. Azizur Rahman, PO-IT Mobile: 01721012921 Janata Bank PLC., Area Office, Dinajpur Maldahapatti, PO-Dinajpur, PS:Kotwali, Dist: Dinajpur. Md. Nazmul Haque Rubel, PO-IT Mobile: 01827403280 Janata Bank PLC., Area Office, Kurigram, Dadamore, PO+PS:Kurigram, Dist: Kurigram. Sanzib Kumar Modak, SO-IT Mobile: 01723553455 Janata Bank PLC., Area Office, Gaibandha, Sadullapur Road, PO+PS: Gaibandha-5700. Chowdhury Md. Asif Omar, PO-IT Mobile: 01815979512	Complete Delivery within 2(two) weeks from the date of contract signature

Section 7. Technical Specifications:

Description	Full Technical Specification	Bidder's
of Items	and Standards	Response
Workstation		
Brand	To be mentioned by the bidder	
Model	To be mentioned by the bidder	
Form factor	Mini/Micro Tower	
Processor type	Intel Core i3 or Higher	
Processor Generation	12th Generation or Higher	
Processor Base Freq.	Minimum 3.30 GHz	
Processor Max Turbo	Minimum 4.0 GHz	
Cache	Minimum 10 MB Intel Smart Cache	
Chipset	Intel Chipset	
Memory	Minimum 8 GB DDR-4 RAM 3200 MHz	
Memory Slots	Minimum 2 slots	
Storage	Minimum 256 GB SSD	
Display	Minimum 18.5" rectangular LED Color display with	
	HDMI Cable	
Graphics	Intel UHD Graphics or Higher	
Optical Drive	Slim DVD RW	
Keyboard	OEM Keyboard with USB Interface (Same Brand)	
Mouse	OEM Optical Mouse with USB Interface (Same Brand	
Audio Device	Build in Sound Card with high-definition audio	
Speaker	Built in internal speaker	
Communications	Integrated Ethernet Gigabit NIC	
Ports	01 headphone/microphone combo; Minimum 01 RJ-	
	45; Minimum 04 USB port; Minimum 01 HDMI	
Operating System	Genuine Microsoft Windows 11 Professional 64-bit	
	Eng.	
System BIOS	BIOS update is available from the online and will check	
Droduct Cupport	the latest version & update it automatically from OEM	
Product Support	Every part of the product must be verified on manufacture's website.	
Country of origin	To be mentioned by the bidder	
Country of	To be mentioned by the bidder	
Manufacture	,	
Warranty & Support	3 (Three) Years Warranty (with onsite comprehensive	
	support labour, parts & replacement. Replacement	
	time maximum 15 days)	
-		

Special Instructions: The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the Tender proceedings without showing any reason.

